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From: John Shaver 
To: Theresa Martinez 
Date: 5/24/00 12:07PM 
Subject: Cable Comm 

Teddy, 

The bond that I asked you to keep relates to the AT&T cable television upgrade project. AT&T is stringing 
new coaxial and some fiber optic cable throughout the city. Cable Com is AT&T's construction contractor. 

A possible location for filing would be in the cable T.V. documents file. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. 

jps 

CC: Nye, Stephanie 



RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY 

Home Office, Philadelphia, PA 

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we Cablecom, Inc., as Principal and Reliance 
Insurance Company, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Grand Junction, Colorado as 
obligee in the penal sum of Twenty-five Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($25,000.00) for which sum well 
and truly to be paid, said principal and surety bind themselves jointly and severally, firmly by these 
presents. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, 

WHEREAS, the above bounded Cablecom, Inc. has or may be granted a permit for cable 
excavation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, if the said Cablecom, Inc., shall faithfully observe and honestly comply 
with the provisions therewith, then this obligation shall become void; otherwise to remain in full force and 
effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, the bond shall continue in force until canceled by the surety. 

The surety shall have the right to cancel the bond at any time by written notice, stating when the 
cancellation shall take effect, served on or sent by Certified Mail to the obligee at City of Grand Junction, 
CO at least sixty (60) days prior to the date that the cancellation becomes effective. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this 4th day of May, 2000. 

CABLECOM, INC. 

By: 

Reliance Insurance Company 

H. Riley 
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RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY 
UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY 

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY 
RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE, PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Del­
aware, and that RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY and UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY, are corporations duly organized under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY is a corporation duly organized under the laws of 
the State of Wisconsin (herein collectively called "the Companies") and that the Companies by virtue of signature and seals do hereby make, 
constitute and appoint E. J . Pennial. Jr.. John C. Middleton. Donald E. Williams, H. Riley Holliday. H. A. Wright, Jr., Nancy Locks, Michael D. 
Regan. Tracy Tucker. Lynda Y. Kingsley., of Nashville, Tennessee their true and lawful Attomey<sHn-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver for 
and on their behalf, and aa their act and deed any and all bonds and undertakings of suretyship and to bind the Companies thereby as fully and to 
the same extent as if such bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the neture thereof were signed by en Executive Officer of the 
Compeniee and sealed and attested by one other of such officers, and hereby ratifies and confirms sll that their said Attorney(sMn-Fact may do in 
pursuance hereof. 

This Power of Attorney is granted under end by the authority of Article VII of the By-Laws of RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY, 
RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY, UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY, and RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY which 
provisions are now in full force and effect, reading as follows: 

ARTICLE VII - EXECUTION OF BONOS AND UNDERTAKINGS 

1. Th* .Beard of Oinctara, the President, the Chairman of tha Beard, any Sam or Vice President, any Vice President er Aaaiatant Wee Praaident er other officer dseignetad by the Board of 
Director* shaH neve power end authority to la) appoint AttorneyleHn-Fect and to euthorii* thorn to execute on behalf of the Company, bonda and undertakinpj*, recsgrmancea, contract* of indemnity 
end other writings obligatory in tha nature thereof, and Ibl to remove any aueh Attorn*y(*Mn-F*et at any lime and revoke the power and authority given to them. 

2. ArtomeyteMn-Faet ahol have power and authority, eubject to tha term* and Umitatiem of tha Power af Attorney leeuad to them, ta execute deliver on behalf af tha Company, bonda 
and unoVtakinoe, recooniianeaa, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in tho nature thereof. The corporate seat i* not necaaaary for tha validity of any bend* and undertaking*, 
recognuances, contract* of indemnity and oth*r writing* obligatory in tha nature thereof. 

3i AttorneylaNn-Fect shell hove power and authonty to execute affidavit* required te be attached to bond*, rscoonuaneea, contracts of indemnity or other conditional or obligatory 
undartakjng* end they aha* alee have power and authority to certify the financial statement of the Company and to copies of the By-taw* of the Company or my article or section thereof. 

Thi* Power of Attorney i* signed end aesled by facoimrto under and by authority of the renewing rawhitjan adopted by tha Executive and Finance Committee* of th* Board* of Director* of Reliance 
Insurance Company, United Pacific Inaurance Company and Reliance National Indwnnity Company by Unaramaue Conaant dated aa of February 2S. 19S4 and by th* Exacutive and Financial 
Committee of the Beard of Director* of Reliance Surety Company by Unanimous Canaant dated sa of March 31, 1M4. 

'Resolved that th* signature* af aueh directors and officer* and th* seal of tha Company may se affixed ta any euch Power of Attorney or any certificates relating thereto by 
facarmile.and any aueh Power of Attorney or certificate bearing aueh facermile signature* or facsimile eoal shaH be valid and binding upan tha Company and any such Power ae 
executed and certified by faeaiml* eignature* and fscaimile eaal aha* be valid and binding upon the Company, in the future with reaped to any bond or undertaking to which it a 
attached.* ' '•''•v 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tha Companies have caused these presents to be signed and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this July 1, 1999. 

RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY 
,,,, RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY 

UNITED P A C m c INSURANCE COMPANY 
RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNrTY COMPANY 

STATE OF Pennsylvania 
COUNTY OF Philadelphia 

On this, July 1. 1999, before me, Valencia Wortham, personally appeared David T. Akers, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice 
President of the Reliance Surety Company, and tha Vice President of Reliance Insurance Company, United Pacific Insurance Company, and 
Reliance National Indemnity Company and that as such, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein 
contained by signing the name of the corporation by himself as its duly authorized officer. 

In witness whereof, I hereunto sat my hand and official seal. 

Notarial Seal 
Vaienca Wo'lham. Notary Public 
Philadelphia, Philadelphia County 

My Commission Expires Nov. 18. 2000 Notary Public in and for the State of Pennsylvania 
Residing at Philadelphia 

I, Anita Zipper*. Secretary of RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY, RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY. UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY, and 
RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney 
executed by said Companies, which is still in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this4TH day of MAY 

/P. 
2000 

Secretary 
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